



P.O. Box 119

GJOA HAVEN, NT X0E 1J0

TEL: (867) 360-6338

FAX: (867) 360-6369

k NK5 wno Ep5 vt npq

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD

NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

April 4, 2000

NWB File #: NWB1LUP / N7L2-0925
NWB2ULU9700

To: Distribution List

Dear Parties:

Re: Echo Bay Ltd.' Application for Licence Renewal for the Lupin Mine and Ulu Project

In setting the timelines for submissions and replies in its March 31, 2000 letter, the Board overlooked the fact that the deadline of April 21, 2000 for replies to submissions falls on Good Friday, a statutory holiday. Monday April 24, 2000 being also a statutory holiday (Easter Monday), all reply submissions must now be received **on or before** April 25, 2000.

Again, the reply opportunity will be available ONLY to those who submitted a written submission before April 14, 2000. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to call me.

Yours truly,

Original signed by:

Philippe di Pizzo
Executive Director

c.c. Distribution List

Echo Bay Mines Ltd – Public Hearing – April 4, 2000

Echo Bay Mines Ltd.	Dave Hohnstein Bill Danyluk Jerry McCrank Hugh Ducasse	dhohnstein@lupin.echobay.com bdanyluk@lupin.echobay.com jmccrank@edm.echobay.com hducasse@lupin.echobay.com	(780)890-8814
Bill Tilleman		tilleman@naturelaw.com	(403)297-4152
NTI	Stephanie Briscoe	sbriscoe@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2723
NIRB		gladys@polarnet.ca	(867) 983-2594
Kit-IA, Lands	Jack Kaniak	jkaniak@polarnet.ca	(867) 982-3311
Kit-HTO	Executive Director		(867) 982-4047
NWMB	Rebecca Mike	rmike@nunanet.com	(867) 979-7785
NPC	Jeannie Ehaloak	jeannie@npc.nunavut.ca	(867)983-2732
DIAND	Roxanne Beavers	beaversr@inac.gc.ca	(867) 669-2716
DIAND	Lee Webber	lee.webber@justice.gc.ca	
DFO	Lyndon Kivi	cottp@dfo-mpo.gc.ca	(867) 669-4941
EC	Anne Wilson	anne.wilson@ec.gc.ca	(867) 873-8185
SD	Chris Nicols	cnichols@gov.nu.ca	(867) 975-5980
Kit-Health Board	Robert Phillips		(867) 983-2253
CG&T	Doug Sitland	dsitland@gov.nu.ca	(867)979-5811
Hamlet of Kugluktuk	SAO		(867) 982-3060
Kugluktuk HTO	Peter Taptuna		(867) 982-5912
CLARC & KIA-Kugluktuk	Peter Kamingoak		(867) 982-3311
Hamlet of Cambridge Bay	SAO		(867)983-2193
Ekaluktutiak HTO	Manager		(867)983-2427
CLARC & KIA-Cambridge	John Lyall		(867)983-2701
Tahera Corporation	Bruce Ott	bott@tahera.com	
Brodie Consulting Ltd.	John Brodie	brodies@direct.ca	